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Received from Mr Mark Haynes on 16/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.

WIT-55484
Corrigan, Martina 

From: Hainey, Lynne < 
Sent: 12 June 2018 16:05 
To: Haynes, Mark 

> 
Personal Information redacted by the USI

Subject: Confidential - Medical Negligence Claim -
Attachments: _CRAIGAVON AREA HOSP NOTES_ .pdf; 

Patient 108

Patient 108 Personal Information 
redacted by the USI

file.pdf; WITNESS STATEMENTS MN & PLEL - FAQ.pdf; file.pdf 

Dear Mr Haynes 
My apologies for sending you another e-mail, but I note that there is a second case that Lorraine Magill , Litigation 
Case Manager has had some difficulty in obtaining a response from Mr O’Brien.  The information required in this 
case is a witness statement detailing Mr O’Brien’s involvement  (all information required to enable him to do this is 
as per the attached). 

I would be most grateful for your assistance with this matter 
As before, should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me 

Regards 

Lynne 

Lynne Hainey 
Litigation Manager 
Litigation Department, 
1st Floor, Nurse’s Home 
Daisy Hill Hospital 
Newry 

Tel No: Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From: Magill, Lorraine [mailto: 
Sent: 15 January 2018 10:05 
To: O'Brien, Aidan 
Cc: Elliott, Noleen 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Subject: Patient 108

Mr O’Brien 
Can you please contact me to discuss this case? 

Lorraine Magill | Litigation Services Co-ordinator 
T: Personal Information redacted by the 

USI
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Received from Mr Mark Haynes on 16/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.
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From: Magill, Lorraine [mailto: ] Personal Information redacted by the USI

Sent: 09 October 2017 14:30 
To: O'Brien, Aidan 
Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
Subject: Patient 108

Dr O’Brien 
I refer to the above named case, to my email below and note I have not received a response to same.  Your urgent 
attention would be appreciated. 
Regards 

Lorraine Magill | Litigation Services Co-ordinator 
T: Personal Information redacted by the 

USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

From: Magill, Lorraine 
Sent: 20 June 2017 08:33 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

To: O'Brien, Aidan 
Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
Subject: FW: Patient 108

Mr O’Brien 
I refer to my email below and note I have not received your response to date. 
Can you please provide your report as soon as possible? 
Regards 

Lorraine Magill | Litigation Services Co-ordinator 
T: Personal Information redacted by the 

USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

From: Magill, Lorraine 
Sent: 23 May 2017 12:02 
To: O'Brien, Aidan 
Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
Subject: Patient 108

Dr O’Brien 

The Trust has received the attached Letter of Claim from dated  written 
on behalf of their client  date of birth: 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Patient 108

Personal Information redacted by 
the USI

Personal Information redacted by 
the USI

Brief over view of allegations: 
Personal Information redacted by the USI

The Trust’s legal advisors, the Directorate of Legal Services (DLS), who are preparing the Trust’s response to the 
allegations, have requested an involvement report from the Clinicians / medical staff who were involved in the 
treatment and care of the Plaintiff prior to, during and after the alleged incident. 

Please find attached the following documents: 
notes Personal Information 

redacted by the USI1. Copy of 

2 



     
   

      
   

    
 

         
       

                                              
 

         
 

 
 

  
   

   
   

 
 

 
 

Received from Mr Mark Haynes on 16/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.

WIT-55486
2. Guidance / FAQ on preparing involvement reports/witness statements 

3. Plaintiff’s Letter of Claim 

I would be grateful if you could prepare your involvement report and forward it to me on or before Tuesday 13th 

June 2017. If you have any queries regarding the preparation of this report please let me know. I will be your point 
of contact for this case with overall management residing with Karen Wasson, Acting Litigation Manager. 

Please note that if you require the original chart / records, you must request this from Medical Records – the 
Litigation Department do not hold the original chart / records at this point in the management of the 
case. 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 

Regards 

Lorraine Magill | Litigation Services Co-ordinator 
Southern Health & Social Care Trust | Litigation Department | 
1st Floor Nurses Home | Daisy Hill Hospital | Newry | BT35 8DE | 
T: | E: Personal Information redacted by the 

USI
Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI
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Patient 108
Personal Information 
redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by 
the USI

Personal Information redacted 
by the USI

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

Patient 108 Personal Information redacted 
by the USI

Personal Information 
redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the 
USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI



 

  
   

 
    

     
  

  

     
  

    
 

   
   

    
 

    

  
 
 

   

  

      
      

     
   

    

  

 

 
 

  
 

  
 

  

Received from Mr Mark Haynes on 16/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.

WIT-55496
Corrigan, Martina 

From: Hainey, Lynne < > 
Personal Information redacted by the USI

Sent: 12 June 2018 15:45 
To: Haynes, Mark 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Confidential - Medical Negligence Claim -
Agreed Minute Urology experts meeting.pdf; (1.27 
MB); (3.28 MB) 

Patient 109

Patient 109

Patient 109

Dear Dr Haynes 

I write in relation to the above claim for a , and wonder if you could assist with the following 
outstanding information as this case is listed for hearing on . The information that is 
outstanding is from Mr Aiden O’Brien, and Lorraine Magill from Litigation’s attempts at obtaining same from Mr 

Patient 109
Personal Information redacted by the USI

O’Brien have not been successful to date.  

Lorraine has referred this to me and advises me that the information outstanding is as follows 
 any comment Mr O’Brien may have on the attached Joint Urology minutes - sent on 31st August 

2017(see below) 
 confirmation from Mr O’Brien re holding the hearing dates, which is 

day action – sent on 23rd November 2017 (see below) 
for a 3 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

 Any comments that Mr O’Brien may have on the attached from Dr , Consultant 
, Undated 

Personal Information redacted by 
the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

 Any comments that Mr O’Brien may have on the attached reports:-
- Medico-legal Report of Mr Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted 
by the USI, dated ; 

- Medico-legal Report of Mr , dated 
; 

- Supplementary Medico-legal Report of Personal Information redacted by the USI , 
dated 

- Plaintiff’s Replies to Notice for Further and Better Particulars – 
Personal information redacted by USI . 

Personal Information redacted 
by the USI

Personal Information redacted 
by the USI

I would be most grateful for any assistance that you can provide in obtaining Mr O’Brien’s response to the above.  If 
there are no comments, I would be most grateful if Mr O’Brien could confirm same so that we can inform our 
solicitors as soon as possible.  If there is anything further that we in Litigation can do to assist with this, please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact either Lorraine or I 

Many thanks 

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
Sent: 01 May 2018 13:17 
To: O'Brien, Aidan 
Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
Subject: Patient 109

Mr O’Brien 
I refer to our conversation today, please confirm your acceptance of the hearing date noted below and also advise if 
you have any comments to make on the Urology expert minutes attached. 
Regards 

Kind regards 

Lorraine Magill | Litigation Services Co-ordinator 
Southern Health & Social Care Trust | Litigation Department | 
1st Floor Nurses Home | Daisy Hill Hospital | Newry | BT35 8DR | 
T: | E: Personal Information redacted by the USI Personal Information redacted by the USI

Hours of Work:  Monday – Friday  8.00 am – 4.00 pm 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

From: Magill, Lorraine 
Sent: 23 November 2017 12:12 
To: O'Brien, Aidan 
Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
Subject: Patient 109

Mr O’Brien 
I refer to the above named case and to my previous email and confirm the court has listed this case for 
final hearing on the for a 3 day action. Personal Information redacted by the USI

I would appreciate if you would confirm your attendance, by reply. 
Regards 

Lorraine Magill | Litigation Services Co-ordinator 
T: Personal Information redacted by the 

USI
Personal Information redacted by the USI

From: Magill, Lorraine 
Sent: 31 August 2017 15:59 
To: O'Brien, Aidan 
Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
Subject: Patient 109

Mr O’Brien 
I refer to the above named case and to the impending hearing date -

Personal 
informati
on 
redacted 
by USI

The Directorate of Legal 
Services have asked this office to share the attached Expert minutes with you for your consideration . 
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WIT-55498
Please advise if you have any comments to make regarding the minutes?  I would appreciate your reply by Thursday 
7th September 2017. 
Regards  
Lorraine Magill | Litigation Services Co-ordinator 
T: Ext: Personal Information 

redacted by the USI
Person

al 
Informa

tion 
redacte
d by the 

USI

Personal Information redaction by the USI
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

Personal Information redacted by the USI Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal 
Information 

redacted by the 
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
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Patient 109 Personal Information 

redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI
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Patient 109 Personal 
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



  

  
  

 
 

 

 
 

   
    
   

 
      

 
   

 
 

 
  

 
  

   
 

 
 

  
   

 
  

  
 

           

 

  
   

   
 

   
   

   
 

                                                              
                                   

 
 

 

WIT-55508
Stinson, Emma M 

>From: Magill, Lorraine < 
Sent: 31 October 2016 16:49 
To: O'Brien, Aidan 
Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

RepliestoNFBP 

Patient 109
Patient 109 Personal Information redacted by the USI

Mr O’Brien 

The Directorate of Legal Services have asked this office to share the attached reports with you; 
- Medico-legal Report of Mr Personal Information redacted by 

the USI
Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the 
USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal 
Information 

redacted by the 
USI

, , dated ; 
- Medico-legal Report of Mr , , dated 

; 
- Supplementary Medico-legal Report of Mr Personal Information redacted by 

the USI , Personal Information redacted by the USI , 
dated 

- Plaintiff’s Replies to Notice for Further and Better Particulars – . 

Personal 
Information 

redacted by the 
USI Personal 

Information 
redacted by the 

USI

Can you please confirm if you have any comments to make on same? 

Regards 

Lorraine Magill | Litigation Services Co-ordinator 
T: Ext: Personal Information 

redacted by the USI
Person

al 
Informa

tion 
redacte
d by the 

USI

Irrelevant redacted by the USI

From: Ciaran Barker [ ] 
Sent: 31 October 2016 11:18 

Personal Information redacted by the USI

To: Wasson, Karen 
Cc: Magill, Lorraine 
Subject: RE: Patient 109

“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.” 

Karen Wasson 
Acting Litigation Manager 
Southern Health & Social Care Trust 
First Floor 
Nurses Home 
Daisy Hill Hospital 
5 Hospital Road 
NEWRY BT35 8DR 

Date: Our Ref: Your Ref: 
31 October 2016 Personal Information 

redacted by the USI

Dear Madam 
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WIT-55509
Patient 109 -v- NORTHERN HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE TRUST & SOUTHERN 

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE TRUST 

I refer to the above matter and hereby attach the following liability reports and pleading received 
from the Plaintiff’s solicitors for your attention. 

- Medico-legal Report of Mr , , dated 

- Medico-legal Report of Mr , , 
dated ; 

- Supplementary Medico-legal Report of Mr , 
, dated 

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

Yours faithfully 

Ciaran Barker, Legal Assistant 
Directorate Of Legal Services, Business Services Organisation 
2 Franklin Street, BT2 8DQ 
Telephone 
Email 

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



Received from Mr Mark Haynes on 20/09/22.  Annotated by the Urology Services Inquiry.

WIT-55511
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
redacted by 

the USI

Patient 109
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55515Patient 109

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
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55516Patient 109

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

55518

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI

Patient 109

Personal information redacted by USI

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

WIT-55524
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
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Patient 109's mother
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
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WIT-55544
Stinson, Emma M 

From: Magill, Lorraine < 
Sent: 31 October 2016 16:47 
To: O'Brien, Aidan 
Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
Subject: Patient 109

Attachments: Personal Information 
redacted by the USI

Patient 109

Reference 9.pdf; Reference 10.pdf 

> 

Mr O’Brien 
The Directorate of Legal Services have asked this office to share the attached report and reference with you.  Can 
you please confirm if you have any comments to make on same? 
Regards 

Pathology review on case.docx; Reference 2.pdf; 
Reference 3.pdf; Reference 5.pdf; Reference 6.pdf; Reference 7.pdf; Reference 8.pdf; 

Lorraine Magill | Litigation Services Co-ordinator 
T: Ext: Personal Information 

redacted by the USI
Personal 
Informati

on 
redacted 

by the 
USI

Irrelevant redacted by the USI

From: Ciaran Barker [ ] 
Sent: 25 October 2016 14:06 

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
25 October 2016 Personal Information 

redacted by the USI

Dear Madam 

-v- NORTHERN HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE TRUST & SOUTHERN 

I refer to the above matter and hereby enclose a copy of the following report along with vouching 
medical literature. 

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE TRUST 

Patient 109

 
Undated. 

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

WIT-55545

2 Franklin Street, BT2 8DQ 
Telephone 
Email 

Personal Information redacted by 
the USI

Personal Information redacted by the USI
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Comments on this report: 
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Personal Information redacted by the USI
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Personal Information redacted by the USI

 Review of medical records Southern Health and social care trust 
(Craigavon hospital). 

Personal Information redacted by the USI
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Personal Information redacted by the USI
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	Structure Bookmarks
	Corrigan, Martina 
	From: Hainey, Lynne < Sent: 12 June 2018 16:05 To: Haynes, Mark 
	file.pdf; WITNESS STATEMENTS MN & PLEL -FAQ.pdf; file.pdf 
	Dear Mr Haynes My apologies for sending you another e-mail, but I note that there is a second case that Lorraine Magill , Litigation Case Manager has had some difficulty in obtaining a response from Mr O’Brien.  The information required in this case is a witness statement detailing Mr O’Brien’s involvement (all information required to enable him to do this is as per the attached). 
	I would be most grateful for your assistance with this matter As before, should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me 
	Regards 
	Lynne 
	Lynne Hainey Litigation Manager Litigation Department, 1 Floor, Nurse’s Home Daisy Hill Hospital Newry 
	Please consider the environment before printing this email 
	From: Magill, Lorraine [mailto: Sent: 15 January 2018 10:05 To: O'Brien, Aidan Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
	Mr O’Brien Can you please contact me to discuss this case? 
	1 
	Sent: 09 October 2017 14:30 To: O'Brien, Aidan Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
	Dr O’Brien I refer to the above named case, to my email below and note I have not received a response to same.  Your urgent attention would be appreciated. Regards 
	To: O'Brien, Aidan Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
	Mr O’Brien I refer to my email below and note I have not received your response to date. Can you please provide your report as soon as possible? Regards 
	From: Magill, Lorraine Sent: 23 May 2017 12:02 To: O'Brien, Aidan Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
	Dr O’Brien 
	Brief over view of allegations: 
	The Trust’s legal advisors, the Directorate of Legal Services (DLS), who are preparing the Trust’s response to the allegations, have requested an involvement report from the Clinicians / medical staff who were involved in the treatment and care of the Plaintiff prior to, during and after the alleged incident. 
	2 
	I would be grateful if you could prepare your involvement report and forward it to me on or before . If you have any queries regarding the preparation of this report please let me know. I will be your point of contact for this case with overall management residing with Karen Wasson, Acting Litigation Manager. 
	Please note that if you require the original chart / records, you must request this from Medical Records – . 
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
	3 
	Corrigan, Martina 
	From: Hainey, Lynne < 
	Sent: 12 June 2018 15:45 To: Haynes, Mark 
	Subject: Attachments: 
	Dear Dr Haynes 
	O’Brien have not been successful to date.  
	Lorraine has referred this to me and advises me that the information outstanding is as follows 
	-Medico-legal Report of Mr , dated ; -Medico-legal Report of Mr , dated ; -Supplementary Medico-legal Report of , dated -Plaintiff’s Replies to Notice for Further and Better Particulars – . 
	I would be most grateful for any assistance that you can provide in obtaining Mr O’Brien’s response to the above.  If there are no comments, I would be most grateful if Mr O’Brien could confirm same so that we can inform our solicitors as soon as possible.  If there is anything further that we in Litigation can do to assist with this, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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
	From: Magill, Lorraine Sent: 01 May 2018 13:17 To: O'Brien, Aidan Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
	Mr O’Brien I refer to our conversation today, please confirm your acceptance of the hearing date noted below and also advise if you have any comments to make on the Urology expert minutes attached. Regards 
	Kind regards 
	Lorraine Magill | Litigation Services Co-ordinator 
	Southern Health & Social Care Trust | Litigation Department | 1 Floor Nurses Home | Daisy Hill Hospital | Newry | BT35 8DR | 
	Hours of Work: Monday – Friday  8.00 am – 4.00 pm 
	From: Magill, Lorraine Sent: 23 November 2017 12:12 To: O'Brien, Aidan Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
	Mr O’Brien I refer to the above named case and to my previous email and confirm the court has listed this case for 
	final hearing on the 
	. 
	I would appreciate if you would confirm your attendance, by reply. Regards 
	From: Magill, Lorraine Sent: 31 August 2017 15:59 To: O'Brien, Aidan Cc: Elliott, Noleen 
	Subject: 
	Mr O’Brien 
	I refer to the above named case and to the impending hearing date -The Directorate of Legal 
	Services have asked this office to share the attached Expert minutes with you for your consideration . 
	2 
	Please advise if you have any comments to make regarding the minutes?  I would appreciate your reply by . Regards  
	Lorraine Magill | Litigation Services Co-ordinator 
	T: Ext: 
	3 
	Stinson, Emma M 
	From: Magill, Lorraine < Sent: 31 October 2016 16:49 To: O'Brien, Aidan Cc: Elliott, Noleen Subject: Attachments: 
	Mr O’Brien 
	The Directorate of Legal Services have asked this office to share the attached reports with you; -Medico-legal Report of Mr , , dated ; -Medico-legal Report of Mr , , dated ; -Supplementary Medico-legal Report of Mr , , dated -Plaintiff’s Replies to Notice for Further and Better Particulars – . 
	Can you please confirm if you have any comments to make on same? 
	Regards 
	To: Wasson, Karen Cc: Magill, Lorraine 
	“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.” 
	Karen Wasson Acting Litigation Manager Southern Health & Social Care Trust First Floor Nurses Home Daisy Hill Hospital 5 Hospital Road NEWRY BT35 8DR 
	Date: Our Ref: Your Ref: 31 October 2016 
	Dear Madam 
	1 
	-v- NORTHERN HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE TRUST & SOUTHERN 
	HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE TRUST 
	I refer to the above matter and hereby attach the following liability reports and pleading received from the Plaintiff’s solicitors for your attention. 
	Yours faithfully 
	Ciaran Barker, Legal Assistant Directorate Of Legal Services, Business Services Organisation 2 Franklin Street, BT2 8DQ 
	2 
	Stinson, Emma M 
	Mr O’Brien The Directorate of Legal Services have asked this office to share the attached report and reference with you.  Can you please confirm if you have any comments to make on same? Regards 
	To: Wasson, Karen Cc: Magill, Lorraine 
	“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.” 
	Karen Wasson Acting Litigation Manager Southern Health & Social Care Trust First Floor Nurses Home Daisy Hill Hospital 5 Hospital Road NEWRY BT35 8DR 
	Date: Our Ref: Your Ref: 25 October 2016 
	Dear Madam 
	-v- NORTHERN HEALTH & SOCIAL CARE TRUST & SOUTHERN 
	I refer to the above matter and hereby enclose a copy of the following report along with vouching medical literature. 
	1 
	Yours faithfully 
	Ciaran Barker, Legal Assistant Directorate Of Legal Services, Business Services Organisation 
	2 
	 Review of medical records Southern Health and social care trust (Craigavon hospital). 




